

Annual Security Report 2023



Prepared by:

State Fair Community College 3201 W. 16th Street Sedalia, MO 65301

September 27th, 2024

This report is prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Crime Awareness and Security Act of 1990, as part of the Student Right-to-Know and Campus Security Act.

Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Crime Statistics Report

This report is published annually in compliance with the *Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Safety Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act* (20 U.S.C. Section 1092(f)). All currently enrolled students and employees receive notice on or before October 1 each year which includes a statement of the report's availability, the electronic address where it is posted on the college's webpage, a brief description of its contents, and notice that a copy can be provided upon request. The electronic version is available online at https://www.sfccmo.edu/offices-services/safety-security/reports/.

Printed copies may be requested by calling 660-596-7200, or in person/by written request at:

State Fair Community College Campus Safety & Security Office of Facilities Mgmt. Physical Plant Building 3201 W 16th Street Sedalia, MO 65301

Table of Contents

INTRODUCTION	4
THE CLERY ACT	4
SECURITY SERVICES	5
TO REPORT A CRIME:	
DAILY CRIME LOG	6
SEDALIA POLICE DEPARTMENT AND PETTIS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE	6
OFF-CAMPUS STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS AND MONITORING OF CRIMINAL ACTIVITY	6
CONFIDENTIAL REPORTING OF CRIME	6
Voluntary Confidential Reporting	6
Limited Confidential Reporting to Counselors	<i>7</i>
Victim Assistance	7
SECURITY AND ACCESS TO FACILITIES	7
MISSING STUDENTS	8
PREPARATION AND REPORTING OF THE ANNUAL DISCLOSURE OF CRIME STATISTICS	8
TIMELY WARNING	9
CAMPUS PREVENTION AND AWARENESS PROGRAMMING	9
Security Awareness Programs	9
Crime Prevention Programs	10
ALCOHOL AND OTHER DRUGS ON CAMPUS	10
Alcoholic Beverages	10
Illegal Drugs	10
Substance Abuse Education	
SEX OFFENSES	11
Educational Programming	
Reporting of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking	
On-Campus support for victims of sexual misconduct	
Change in academic or living arrangements as result of sexual misconduct	
Campus disciplinary action involving sexual misconduct:	
Sanctions for sexual misconduct	
Notification of sex offenders	13
CLERY ACT REPORTED CRIMES	14
Geography	14
On Campus	
A Non-Campus Building or Property	14
On Public Property	15
CRIME STATISTICS	
HATE CRIMES	17

2023 SFCC (SEDALIA) CRIME STATISTICS	20
--------------------------------------	----

Introduction

State Fair Community College ("SFCC") cares about your safety. This report is designed to inform the SFCC campus community of any crimes reported on or adjacent to campus. These crimes may not always involve SFCC students but may help students make better decisions concerning safety. This report includes several areas of information about what to do if you are the victim of a crime, how to report a crime, and important contact information. This report will include crime statistics for the past three years that have occurred on all SFCC campuses.

References to specific SFCC Board of Trustee policies and corresponding regulations are noted throughout this report.

The Clery Act

The Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Campus Security Policy and Campus Crime Statistics Act and Drug-Free Campus/Drug-Free Workplace legislation is a federal law that requires colleges and universities to disclose information about crime statistics as well as information about campus policies and practices for promoting crime awareness, campus safety and security. The act is named in memory of Jeanne Clery, a 19-year-old Lehigh University freshman who was assaulted and killed in her residence hall room on April 5, 1986.

Campus Crime and Security

Security Services

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2820)

SFCC does not employ a full-time campus police force, however SFCC will provide a Campus Resource Deputy through the Pettis County Sheriff's Office on business days throughout the year and special events at the main Sedalia campus. SFCC students and employees must take an active role in ensuring their personal safety and security. Individuals are expected to function responsibly concerning their personal safety and the security of their possessions.

Campus Resource Deputies have the authority to ask persons for identification and to determine if whether the individuals have lawful business at SFCC. SFCC has the authority to issue parking tickets, which can be billed to the financial accounts of students, faculty, and staff. Criminal incidents are referred to the Campus Resource Deputy or other local law enforcement. The Sedalia Police Department or Pettis County Sheriff's Department have jurisdiction on the main campus and each extended campus has local law enforcement agencies.

To report a crime

Contact the Campus Resource Deputy at 660-596-7110 (non-emergencies) or dial 9-1-1 (emergencies only). The 911 number can be dialed from any telephone on campus.

In addition, you may report a crime to the following individuals, who have been designated as Campus Security Authorities under the Clery Act:

1. Dean of Student Services	660-596-7393 Hopkins 756
2. Director of Facilities Mgmt.	660-596-7200 Physical Plant 101
3. Vice President Academics and Student	660-596-7122 Heckart 816
Success	
4. Vice President Finance and	660-596-7301 Hopkins 732
Administration	
5. Director of Clinton Campus	660-383-1600
6. Director of LOZ Campus	660-882-3090
7. Director of Boonville Campus	660-672-7009
8. Director of WAFB Campus	660-563-3358
9. Director of Jefferson City Campus	573-317-8070

All crime victims and witnesses are strongly encouraged to immediately report the crime to the Campus Resource Deputy, the numbers above, or the local law enforcement agency. Prompt reporting will assure timely warning notices on-campus and timely disclosure of crime statistics.

Persons reporting criminal incidents should provide as much information as possible including location, nature of injuries, description of persons involved, and briefly, what happened.

Daily Crime Log

A daily log of crime reported to Campus Safety and Security is maintained by the Campus Resource Deputy. The Daily Crime Log is available for review in the Campus Resource Deputy's office at the SFCC Sedalia Campus.

Sedalia Police Department and Pettis County Sheriff's Office

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2825)

Immediate response will be provided by the Campus Resource Deputy of the Pettis County Sheriff's Office (contracted 40 hours per week). However, the Sedalia Police Department has full police power, including arrest authority and power to search and routinely patrol the campus, as they would any other citywide area.

At times, the Missouri State Highway Patrol may also assist.

Off-Campus Student Organizations and Monitoring of Criminal Activity (Policy 2820 / Regulation 2827)

SFCC does not currently offer off-campus student organizations or off-campus student organization housing.

SFCC Student Organizations are encouraged to hold all activities on-campus, however if there is an activity held off-campus, Sedalia Police, Pettis County Sheriff's Department, Missouri Highway Patrol, or other local law enforcement (if outside Pettis County) will monitor criminal activity.

SFCC reserves the right to sanction students or student organizations for off-campus conduct that both violates the Student Code of Conduct and/or local, state or federal laws, particularly if such conduct impacts on-campus operations.

Confidential Reporting of Crime

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2820)

Voluntary Confidential Reporting

SFCC does not have a voluntary confidential reporting system for annual crime statistics. In addition to aiding in the prosecution of criminal activity, the following are reasons to promptly report crime:

- Timely notification about certain types of crime may affect the safety of others. These crimes include murder, rape, sexual assault, burglary, robbery, motor vehicle theft and arson; and
- When you make your report, you assist campus authorities in maintaining accurate records of the incidence of crime on campus. This information helps to keep the campus safe by providing the most accurate information on criminal activity to members of the campus community.

Limited Confidential Reporting to Counselors

The SFCC counselor, when acting in such capacity, will inform students of the reporting process and encourage students to self-report incidents or alleged crimes to Campus Safety and Security in order to accurately disclose crime statistics in the Annual Safety Report. The counselor will report the type, approximate date and number of reported crimes to Campus Safety and Security without any personally identifiable information regarding the person from whom the disclosure was made. Privileged information will only be reported to Campus Safety and Security with the student's written approval or if the counselor feels the incident requires immediate attention for the safety of others.

Victim Assistance

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2824)

SFCC will assist students who are victims of crime by providing reasonable academic and housing accommodations, if available. Students can meet with the Director of Student Life, the SFCC Counselor or an Extended Campus Director to begin the process for making accommodations and/or receiving referrals for community resources.

Security and Access to Facilities

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2821)

During business hours, the College (excluding Campus Housing) will be open to students, parents, employees, contractors, guests, and invitees. During non-business hours access to all college facilities will be by key. Some facilities may have hours that vary throughout the year (i.e. the Fred E. Davis Multipurpose Center, the Daum Museum of Contemporary Art, etc.). In the case of extended closing, the College will admit only those with prior approval to access the facilities.

The Residence Hall is secured 24 hours a day. Access is limited to those with access cards and their accompanied guests. Emergencies may necessitate changes or alterations to any posted schedules. Areas that are in need of security enhancements or repairs will be communicated to the Facilities Management department.

SFCC Facilities Management department will conduct regular surveys of campus lighting, locks, alarms, and landscaping for needed repairs. Information Technology Services (ITS) will monitor communications and network capabilities and assess and repair issues should they arise

Missing Students

(Student Life Handbook 2019-2020; Policy 2400/Regulation 2400)

If a student living in the SFCC Residence Hall is determined to be missing for 24 hours, the Campus Housing Coordinator will contact the student's emergency contact as listed on the housing registration form and/or Banner. The Student Life Director will also contact the Campus Safety and Security, the Dean of Student Services, or his/her designee, and local law enforcement.

All emergency contact information for SFCC students shall be kept confidential, and may be changed upon the student's request with the Office of Student Life and/or the College Registrar. Such information is considered protected under FERPA, and will only be disclosed with authorized campus personnel in the event of an emergency, or if there is legitimate educational interest. Further, such information will only be disclosed to law enforcement or other first-responder personnel outside the College when there is an imminent health and safety emergency.

Preparation and Reporting of the Annual Disclosure of Crime Statistics (*Policy 2820/Regulation 2822*)

Preparation of the annual disclosure of crime statistics as required under the *Jeanne Clery Disclosure of Security Policy and Crime Statistics Act* is prepared by the Facilities Operations Manager, in collaboration with the Campus Resource Deputy and the Dean of Student Services. The full text of this report can be found on the State Fair Community College website at www.sfccmo.edu/securityreport. This report is prepared in cooperation with local law enforcement, campus safety and security, SFCC Athletics, Campus Housing staff, and directors of extended campuses.

Campus crime and arrest statistics include those reported to the Campus Resource Deputy or designated Campus Safety Authorities (as listed in Regulation 2820) and local law enforcement agencies.

Each year notification in the form of an email will be sent out to all students and employees by SFCC email providing a link to the report on the website. Notification will also be posted on the College portal.

Timely Warning

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2823)

In the event a situation arises, on or off any campus location, that, in the judgment of the Campus Safety and Security Team, constitutes a potential threat to the safety of the campus community or property, a campus-wide "timely warning" will be issued.

The Campus Safety and Security Team will cooperate with the Executive Director of Marketing and Communications, the Campus Resource Deputy, and local and state law enforcement to ensure that an appropriate message is sent to the campus community through the following means:

- Announcement on internal campus portal.
- Campus-wide email to faculty, staff, and students.
- Text Message
- SFCC Emergency Broadcast System
- Residence Hall announcement
- Bulletin board postings

The following forms of media will be used on a case-by-case basis.

- Radio
- Newspaper
- Television
- SFCC Website

Prevention and Campus Education Programming

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2826)

Security Awareness Programs

SFCC Campus Safety and Security will provide information on safety procedures and services at all student and employee orientations throughout the year.

Students will be notified, through email and campus portal, about crimes that take place on or around campus. Safety tips will be presented throughout campus in email, campus portal, and bulletin boards.

The Director of Student Life will facilitate safety education programs to the student body through Residence Hall presentations, links to safety information on the campus portal, and by offering crime prevention and awareness programming.

Crime Prevention Programs

SFCC will present crime prevention programs on topics such as personal safety, theft prevention, situational awareness, etc. Such programs will be delivered through group presentations during professional development events, mandatory Residence Hall meetings, and guest lectures to classrooms and student organizations, as well as upon request throughout the academic year. Presentations may be delivered by the Campus Resource Deputy, local law enforcement personnel, or professionals in the community with expertise in crime prevention. These programs should be coordinated through Campus Safety and Security and the Student Life Director.

Alcohol and Other Drugs on Campus

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2828)

Alcoholic Beverages

Students may not at any time use, possess, or distribute alcoholic beverages except as expressly permitted by the law and college regulations, or be publicly intoxicated while on campus or at college sponsored or supervised activities.

The possession of alcohol by anyone less than 21 years of age is illegal and all occurrences on campus may be reported to law enforcement.

Illegal Drugs

Students may not at any time use, possess, or distribute any narcotic or other controlled substances except where expressly permitted by law. All occurrences will be reported to local law enforcement. Violators may face criminal prosecution, fine, and imprisonment. Organizations or groups violating the alcohol/illegal drug policy or laws may be subject to sanctions by the college.

Substance Abuse Education

The College assists in drug education and prevention programs to reduce the abuse and illegal use of alcohol and other drugs. Specific information on resources is available through the Dean of Student Services or the Director of Student Life.

Sex Offenses

(Policy 2820/Regulation 2829)

Educational Programming

SFCC will provide educational programming to promote the prevention of sexual assault/rape, acquaintance rape and other forcible and non-forcible sex offenses. SFCC will contract with local professionals in this area to ensure quality programs on the following topics:

Domestic Violence
Intimate Partner Violence
Sexual Assault Prevention, Awareness and Education
Robbery Prevention
Personal Safety
Alcohol Awareness
Drug Awareness
Bystander Intervention
Other programs as needed/requested

Additional programs are presented, as requested. To register for a program or to schedule one for your area, please contact the Office of Student Life at 660-596-7173.

Reporting of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking

In compliance with both Title IX and the Clery Act, State Fair Community College (SFCC) maintains processes designed to address to concerns of sexual misconduct, including dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault and stalking. In addition, the College is committed to providing a learning, working and living environment which promotes mutual respect and is free of sex discrimination and sex-based harassment sex. SFCC considers sex discrimination and sex-based harassment forms of misconduct and are subject to the processes outlined below.

Though individuals impacted by dating violence, domestic violence, sexual assault or stalking are strongly encouraged to seek medical attention for the preservation of evidence and make a report to local law enforcement, they are not required to do so. The Campus Resource Deputy, Title IX Coordinator or other CSAs can be available to assist students and employees with making a report to local law enforcement and can refer students to other sources of support in the community (such as counselors, shelters, Victim Advocates, etc.), as needed.

Details regarding the College's process for responding to reports of sexual misconduct under Title IX, as well as a list of supportive measures and common sanctions for such conduct at SFCC, can also be found in the Nondiscrimination, Harassment and Retaliation policies and procedures (Policy 1210 and Regulations 1210 and 1211).

On-Campus support for victims of sexual misconduct

All students who have been impacted by sexual misconduct may receive short-term counseling from a professional counselor on campus, at no cost. Please contact the Dean of Student Services for more information and resources available. The Office of Student Services may be reached at 660-596-7253.

Change in academic or living arrangements as result of sexual misconduct

The Dean of Student Services will assist any student in making necessary adjustments to academic scheduling or living arrangements (for Residence Hall students) as a result of sexual misconduct, if reasonably available. Such changes can be made on an interim (temporary) or long-term basis.

Examples of options:

- Change in hall or room in residence hall;
- Cancellation of housing contract so student may move off campus;
- Change to different section of same course, withdrawal from the course, or outside the classroom/online meetings with instructor, etc.

Options will be determined by the party involved and the Dean of Student Services.

Campus disciplinary action involving sexual misconduct:

Under Title IX, the complainant and the respondent are entitled to the same opportunities to have a support person present during a sexual misconduct investigation and/or disciplinary proceeding. The support person may not participate in the investigative or disciplinary process. If the student would like a support person and does not have one, a support person from the college may be assigned at the student's request.

Both the complainant and the respondent will be informed of the outcome of any College disciplinary proceeding that involves claims of sexual misconduct. The outcome will only include the College's final determination with respect to the sexual misconduct claim and any sanction that is imposed against the respondent.

All allegations of sexual misconduct will result in the following, regardless of findings:

• Expectations of no retaliation between any parties involved. This will include friends, allies, and or support persons for either party.

Sanctions for sexual misconduct

After the College's final determination that sexual misconduct has occurred, any or all of the following sanctions may be imposed on the respondent:

- Reprimand: A formal statement that the conduct was unacceptable and a warning that further violation of any SFCC Policy, procedure, or directive will result in more severe sanctions/responsive actions.
- Restrictions: A student may be restricted in their activities, including, but not limited to, being restricted from locations, programs, participation in certain activities or extracurriculars, study abroad, or from holding leadership in student organizations.
- Probation: An official sanction for violation of SFCC Policy, providing for more severe disciplinary sanctions in the event that the student is found in violation of any institutional Policy, procedure, or directive within a specified period of time. Terms of the probation will be articulated and may include denial of specified social privileges, exclusion from co-curricular activities, exclusion from designated areas of campus, nocontact orders, and/or other measures deemed appropriate.
- Suspension: Separation from the institution, or one or more of its facilities, for a definite period of time, typically not to exceed two years, after which the student is eligible to return. Eligibility may be contingent upon satisfaction of specific conditions noted at the time of suspension, on successfully applying for readmission, or upon a general condition that the student is eligible to return if the institution determines it is appropriate to reenroll/readmit the student. The student is typically required to vacate institutional property within 24 hours of notification of the action, though this deadline may be extended at the discretion of the Compliance Officer or other appropriate official. During an institution-wide suspension, the student is banned from institutional property, functions, events, and activities unless they receive prior written approval from an

appropriate institutional official. This sanction may be enforced with a trespass action, as necessary.

- Expulsion: Permanent separation from the institution. The student is banned from SFCC property, and the student's presence at any institution-sponsored activity or event is prohibited. This action may be enforced with a trespass action, as necessary.
- Other Actions: In addition to, or in place of, the above sanctions, the College may assign any other sanctions as deemed appropriate.

Notification of sex offenders

In Missouri, the sex offender list is maintained by the Missouri Highway Patrol. Members of the campus community who wish to be informed of the identities of registered sex offenders who reside in the counties in which SFCC operates extended campus locations, or a surrounding counties, are encouraged to reference the Missouri Sex Offender Registry at (https://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov/CJ38/searchRegistry.jsp) Unlawful use of this information to harass or intimidate another is prohibited.

Clery Act Reported Crimes (Policy 2820/Regulation 2820)

Geography

As specific in the Clery Act, SFCC must disclose statistics for crimes that occur on campus, in or on non-campus buildings or property, and on certain public properties adjacent to campus. The following definitions are used to identify the locations for which annual crime statistics are tracked and reported:

On Campus

Any building or property owned or controlled by the College within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area and used by the College in direct support of, or in a manner related to, the College's educational purposes, including residence halls; and any building or property that is within or reasonably contiguous to paragraph (1) of this definition, that is owned by the College but controlled by another person, is frequently used by students, and supports the College purposes (such as a food or other retail vendor).

A Non-Campus Building or Property

Any building or property owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially recognized by the College; or any building or property owned or controlled by the College that is used in direct support of, or in relation to, the College's educational purposes, is frequently used by students, and is not within the same reasonably contiguous geographic area of the College.

On Public Property

All public property, including thoroughfares, streets, sidewalks, and parking facilities, that is within the campus, or immediately adjacent to and accessible from the campus.

Crime Statistics

As specified in the Clery Act, SFCC is required to report annual crime statistics in four general categories: Criminal Offenses, Hate Crimes, VAWA Offenses, and Arrests and Referrals for Disciplinary Action.

Using definitions from the FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Standards (UCR) and National Incident-Based Reporting System (NIBRS), SFCC annual crime statistics data includes the following crimes as reported to Campus Safety and Security and local law enforcement occurring within the SFCC Clery Geography for the previous three years:

Arson: Any willful or malicious burning or attempt to burn, with or without intent to defraud, a dwelling house, public building, motor vehicle or aircraft, personal property of another, etc.

Criminal Homicide: Manslaughter by Negligence: The killing of another person through gross negligence. Murder and Non-negligent Manslaughter: The willful (non-negligent) killing of one human being by another.

Robbery: The taking or attempting to take anything of value from the care, custody, or control of a person or persons by force or threat of force or violence and/or by putting the victim in fear.

- **Firearm.** Include robberies in which any firearm is used as a weapon or employed as a mean so of force to threaten the victim or put the victim in fear. Attempts are included in this category
- **Knife or cutting instrument.** Include robberies in which a knife, broken bottle, razor, ice pick or other cutting or stabbing instrument is employed as a weapon or as a means of force to threaten the victim or put the victim in fear. Attempts are included in this category.
- Other dangerous weapons. Include robberies in which a club, acid, explosive, brass knuckles, Mace, pepper spray, or other dangerous weapon is employed or its use is threatened. Attempts are included in this category.
- Strong-arm -- hands, fists, feet, etc. Include muggings and similar offenses in which only personal weapons such as hands, arms, feet, fists and teeth are employed or their use is threatened to deprive the victim of possessions.

Aggravated Assault: An unlawful attack by one person upon another for the purpose of inflicting severe or aggravated bodily injury. This type of assault usually is accompanied by the use of a weapon or by means likely to produce death or great bodily harm. (It is not necessary that injury result from an aggravated assault when a gun, knife, or other weapon is used which could and probably would result in serious personal injury if the crime were successfully completed.)

Burglary: The unlawful entry of a structure to commit a felony or a theft. For reporting purposes this definition includes: unlawful entry with intent to commit a larceny or felony; breaking and

entering with intent to commit a larceny; housebreaking; safecracking; and all attempts to commit any of the aforementioned.

Motor Vehicle Theft: The theft or attempted theft of a motor vehicle. (Classify as motor vehicle theft all cases where automobiles are taken by persons not having lawful access even though the vehicles are later abandoned; including joyriding.)

Weapon Law Violations: The violation of laws or ordinances dealing with weapon offenses, regulatory in nature, such as: manufacture, sale, or possession of deadly weapons; carrying deadly weapons, concealed or openly; furnishing deadly weapons to minors; aliens possessing deadly weapons; and all attempts to commit any of the aforementioned.

Drug Abuse Violations: Violations of State and local laws relating to the unlawful possession, sale, use, growing, manufacturing, and making of narcotic drugs. The relevant substances include: opium or cocaine and their derivatives (morphine, heroin, codeine); marijuana; synthetic narcotics (Demerol, methadone); and dangerous non-narcotic drugs (barbiturates, Benzedrine).

Liquor Law Violations: The violation of laws or ordinances prohibiting: the manufacture, sale, transporting, furnishing, possessing of intoxicating liquor; maintaining unlawful drinking places; bootlegging; operating a still; furnishing liquor to a minor or intemperate person; using a vehicle for illegal transportation of liquor; drinking on a train or public conveyance; and all attempts to commit any of the aforementioned. (Drunkenness and driving under the influence are not included in this definition.)

Sex Offenses-Forcible: Any sexual act directed against another person, forcibly and/or against that person's will; or not forcibly or against the person's will where the victim is incapable of giving consent.

- A. Forcible Rape The carnal knowledge of a person, forcibly and/or against that person's will; or not forcibly or against the person's will where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of his/her temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity (or because of his/her youth).
- B. Forcible Sodomy Oral or anal sexual intercourse with another person, forcibly and/or against that person's will; or not forcibly against the person's will where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of his/her youth or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity.
- C. Sexual Assault With An Object The use of an object or instrument to unlawfully penetrate, however slightly, the genital or anal opening of the body of another person, forcibly and/or against that person's will; or not forcibly or against the person's will where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of his/her youth or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental or physical incapacity.
- D. Forcible Fondling The touching of the private body parts of another person for the purpose of sexual gratification, forcibly and/or against that person's will; or, not forcibly

or against the person's will where the victim is incapable of giving consent because of his/her youth or because of his/her temporary or permanent mental incapacity.

Sex Offenses--Non-Forcible: Unlawful, non-forcible sexual intercourse.

- A. Incest Non-Forcible sexual intercourse between persons who are related to each other within the degrees wherein marriage is prohibited by law.
- B. Statutory Rape Non-Forcible sexual intercourse with a person who is under the statutory age of consent

Domestic Violence: Felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a current or former spouse of the victim, by a person with whom the victim shares a child in common, by a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spouse, by a person similarly situated to a spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that person's acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction.

Dating Violence: Violence committed by a person -A) who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim; and B) where the existence of such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration of the following factors: i) the length of the relationship, ii) the type of relationship, iii) the frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship.

Stalking: Engaging in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to -A) fear for his or her safety or the safety of others; or B) suffer substantial emotional distress.

Hate Crimes

The following crimes are reported in the Annual Safety Report if committed with bias that would qualify as a Hate Crime.

Larceny-Theft: The unlawful taking, carrying, leading, or riding away of property from the possession or constructive possession of another. (Note: Constructive possession is defined by Black's Law Dictionary, 6th ed. as "where one does not have physical custody or possession, but is in a position to exercise dominion or control over a thing.")

- **Pocket-picking:** The theft of articles from another person's physical possession by stealth where the victim usually does not become immediately aware of the theft.
- **Purse-snatching:** The grabbing or snatching of a purse, handbag, etc., from the physical possession of another person. Shoplifting: The theft, by someone other than an employee of the victim, of goods or merchandise exposed for sale.
- **Theft From Building:** A theft from within a building which is either open to the general public or where the offender has legal access.
- Theft From Coin Operated Machine or Device: A theft from a machine or device which is operated or activated by the use of coins.

- Theft From Motor Vehicle (Except "Theft of Motor Vehicle Parts or Accessories"): The theft of articles from a motor vehicle, whether locked or unlocked.
- Theft of Motor Vehicle Parts or Accessories: The theft of any part or accessory affixed to the interior or exterior of a motor vehicle in a manner which would make the item an attachment of the vehicle, or necessary for its operation.
- All Other Larceny: All thefts which do not fit any of the definitions of the specific subcategories of Larceny/Theft listed above.

Simple Assault: An unlawful physical attack by one person upon another where neither the offender displays a weapon, nor the victim suffers obvious severe or aggravated bodily injury involving apparent broken bones, loss of teeth, possible internal injury, severe laceration, or loss of consciousness.

Intimidation: To unlawfully place another person in reasonable fear of bodily harm through the use of threatening words and/or other conduct, but without displaying a weapon or subjecting the victim to actual physical attack.

Destruction/Damage/Vandalism of Property (Except "Arson"): To willfully or maliciously destroy, damage, deface, or otherwise injure real or personal property without the consent of the owner or the person having custody or control of it.

(If any of the aforementioned offenses are committed based on the following categories of bias, they will be considered Hate Crimes.)

Race: A preformed negative attitude toward a group of persons who possess common physical characteristics (e.g., color of skin, eyes, and/or hair; facial features, etc.) genetically transmitted by descent and heredity which distinguish them as a distinct division of humankind.

Gender: A preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons because those persons are male or female.

Religion: A preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons who share the same religious beliefs regarding the origin and purpose of the universe and the existence or nonexistence of a supreme being.

Sexual Orientation: A preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons based on their sexual attraction toward, and responsiveness to, members of their own sex or members of the opposite sex.

Ethnicity/national origin. A preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons of the same race or national origin who share common or similar traits, languages, customs and traditions.

Disability. A preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a group of persons based on their physical or mental impairments/challenges, whether such disability is temporary or permanent, congenital or acquired by heredity, accident, injury, advanced age or illness.

Gender Identity – A preformed negative opinion or attitude toward a person's private sense, and subjective experience, of their own gender.

2023 SFCC Crime Statistics

The crime statistics for the SFCC Sedalia (Main) Campus appear in the following tables. Non-campus statistics include any incidents occurring at off-campus house and extension sites for which SFCC is considered to be in control of the location. For 2023, these sites included units at the Stone Creek Apartment complex in Sedalia, and SFCC locations in Boonville, Clinton, Eldon, Osage Beach, Jefferson City and Whiteman AFB.

	On-	Cam	pus	On-Campus Housing		Non- Campus			Public			Unfounded			
Criminal Offenses	2023	2022	2021	2023	2022	2021	2023	2022	2021	2023	2022	2021	2023	2022	2021
Murder or Non- negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Negligent Manslaughter	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Rape	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
Fondling	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Incest	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Statutory Rape	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Robbery	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Aggravated Assault	0	1	0	0	0	0	1	2	1	0	0	1	0	0	0
Burglary	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	6	0	0	0	0	0	0
Motor Vehicle Theft	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arson	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
VAWA															
Domestic Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Dating Violence	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Stalking	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Arrests			•					•	•						
Liquor Law Violation	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violation	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
Illegal Weapons Possession	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
Disciplinary Referrals															
Liquor Law Violation	16	1	5	16	1	5	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Drug Law Violation	0	1	0	0	1	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Illegal Weapons Possession	0	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

^{*}There were no Hate Crimes reported for 2023, 2022, or 2021 reporting periods.